Hull, Deborah AVEB:EX

From: Richard A Gale <richardgale@capilanou.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2015 12:31 PM
To: Hul, Deborah AVEDEX

Subject: Re: Lobbyist information

Attachments: Capilana University list of Lobbyists.pdf
Debbie -

As per your request, we went ta the BC list of active lobbyists and compared that list with cur records. During the last five
fiscal years there were sixteen instances when we contracted with individuals or groups listed as lobbyists. None of those
cantracts were for lobbying activities. 've provided you with the list as well as an Indication by each of what services they

provided. Hapefully this is helpful to you. If you need anything else, please let me know.

Thanks.

re

Richard A. Gale

Vice President Academic and Provost
Capilanc University, 2055 Purceli Way
North Vancouver BC, V7J 3HS

¢ 778,884 2247, w. 604.984.1740

e. richardoale@capilanou.ca

From;: <Hull>, "Deborah AVED:EX Hull" <Deborah. Hull@gov.be.ca>

Date: Wednesday, February 25, 2015 at 11:45 AM
To: Richard Gale <richardgale@capilanou.ca>
Subject: RE: Lobbyist infermation

Yes, thanks and I'll look forward to the rest.

From: Richard A Gale [mailtg:richardgale@capilanou.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2015 11:44 AM

To: Hull, Deborah AVEDLEX

Subject: Re: Lobbyist information

Importance: High

Debbie -

So sorry | was waiting on the final list you wanted.
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The short answer is no, we have not hired anyone to lobby for Cap during the last five years.
Although we have hired some folks registered as lobhyists, we have not hired them for that purpose.

Enough for now? Full list shortly.

g

Richard A. Gale

Vice President Academic and Provost
Capilano University, 2055 Purceil Way
North Vancouver BC, V7J 3H5

G, 778,984 2247, w, 504,984 1740

e. richardgale@capilancu.ca

From: <Hull>, "Deborah AVED:EX Hull" <Deborah.Hull@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Wednesday, February 25, 2015 at 11:36 AM

To: Richard Gale <richardgale@capilanou.ca>

Subject: Lobbyist infarmation

Hi Rick,

F'm getting a little amdous as it's almost noon... even if you confirm that Capilano has not hired any lobbyists since
2009/10, or if you have, who they were and how much they were paid, that will be encugh for now. Right now | have
no information ...

Thanks,

Deb
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Payments to Organizations with Known Lobbyists

ORGANIZATION / LOBBYIST

City of Vancouver

District of North Vancouver
District of Squamish
District of West Vancouver
Great West Life Assurance Company
(351 Canada

Imperial Qil

Imperial Parking Ltd

MYRA

North Shore Credit Union
Retall Council of Canada
SALVATION ARMY

Tourlsm Vancouver
Translink

Westjet

Taylor, Paul

Service Contract for BlueShore Centre for Performing Arts
Taxes, Sanitation, and Parking

Taxes, Sanitation, and Parking
Advertising in the West Van Leisure Guide
Benefits Provider

Software Subscription

Gas for the Facilitias Fleet

Parking Contract

IT Cansulting Services

Rental for the Bank Machine

Membership for Retall Marketing
Catering for 5 days of Homeless

Tourism Program Membership
Upass/Buses

Alrline Tickats

Haonorarium for talk an Social Justice
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Hull, Deborah AVED:EX

From: Al Wiseman <Al Wiseman@ufv.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2015 11:51 AM
To: Hull, Deborah AVED:EX

Subject: Re: contact information

Hi Deborah,

| can confirm that UFV has not hired any lobbyists during this period of time. As | mentioned on the phone, our name
shows up in the registry in relation to one company but UFV did not sign any contract, nor are there any invoices in that
regard.

Also, we have had no FOI requests related to the use of lobbyists at UFV in the fast year.

Piease let me know if you have any other questions!

Thanks,

Al

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 25, 2015, at 11:32 AM, Hull, Deborah AVED;EX <Deborah. Hull@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning ...  am getting a little anxious and wondering about an E.T.A. on any information. If you
could provide me whatever you have in the next hour that would be appreciated —t.e., whether or not
UFV retained any lobbyists from 09/10 to present, and if s0, how much they were paid, The rest could
come when you have it. Thanks so much.

From: Hull, Deborah AVED:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2015 3:45 PM
To: 'al,wiseman@ufv.ca’

Subject: contact information

Hi Al — here's my email and contact infermation.
Thanks very much,

Dehbie Hull

Executive Director

Teaching Universities, Institutes and Aboriginal Programs
Ministry of Advanced Education

(250) 387-1446
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Hull, Deborah AVED:EX

From: Dan Hurley <Dan.Hurley@viu.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2015 11:44 AM
To: Hull, Deborah AVED:EX

Ce Ralph Nilson

Subject: Re; Lobbyist information

Hello Deborah,

As discussed yesterday, VIU has not used consultant tobbyists for provincial government work.

We have, however, worked with an Ottawa-based firm, Tactix Government Relations and Public Affairs, for federal
government autreach.

While they have done some registered lobbying for us, most of their work has heen focused on research, strategic
planning, advice and counsei on accessing federal government programs and opportunities in support of, for instance,

our proposed Health and Science Centre, as well as other initiatives.

The cost of this work has totalled $103,656.05 during the past three fiscal years (2012/13 — 2014/15). We are not
currently using their services, but may in the future.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Dan

Dan Hurley, MJ, APR
Executive Director, University Relations Vancouver Island University | 900 Fifth Street, Nanaimo, BC CANADA V9N555
+1.250.740.6150 | ¢: 1.250.618.3911 | @VIUniversity | VIU.ca

From: <Hull>, Deborah Hull <deborah.hull@gov.bc.ca<mallip:deborah . hull@gov.be.ca>>
Date; Wednesday, February 25, 2015 at 11:33 AM

To: Dan Hurley <dan.hurley@viu.caxmailto:dan.hyrley@viu.ca>>

Subject: Lobbyist infarmation

Hi Dan — just wondering about ETA on information regarding your current contact and amount paid to date? | have
indicated that it will be coming this morning, and this marning is almost over.

Thanks,

Deb
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Kisilewich, Nicole AVED:EX

From: Rob van Adrichem <Robert.VanAdrichem@unbc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2015 2:18 PM

To: Loughran, Tony D AVED:EX

Subject: FW: UNBC response

From: Rob van Adrichem

Sent: February-24-15 2:09 PM
To: 'rshaw@vancouversun.com'
Cc: Matt Wood

Subject: UNBC response

Hi Rob. Matt Wood forwarded your questions to me since | have “government relations” as one part of my portfolio
(along with alumni relations, fundraising, and communications). | maintain communication with all levels of government
— both staff and elected officials — to inform them of UNBC developments and events, for example, as well as serve as a
liaison if they have questions about the University. It's worth noting that the role of the President is also to maintain
relationships with government on behalf of the University and our president takes this role very seriously. UNBC’s
history is very much rooted in the active engagement of government officials at the local, regional, First Nations, and
provincial levels and we have been very fortunate to have elected officials who support UNBC and are happy to engage
with us. We do not presently pay for external Government Relations consultants or lobbyists, and we haven’t in recent
years to the best of my knowledge.

Rob

Robert van Adrichem
UNBC Vice-President External Relations
250.960.5724 (office)
250.960.5622 (direct)

UNBC’s 25" anniversary: September 2014 — June 2015
www.unbc.ca/25
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Kisilewich, Nicole AVED:EX

From: Nancy Cernoia <ncernoia@uvic.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2015 3:49 PM
To: Loughran, Tony D AVED:EX
Subject: Information from Carmen Charette
Hello Tony,

Following your conversation with Carmen this afternoon, she has asked me to forward this information to you.

e UVic is not paying for any lobbyists or government relations consultants for their engagement with the
provincial government.

e In one instance, in the last five years, Ocean Networks Canada, which is an initiative of the university,
hired Wazuku Advisory Group to assist with its engagement with industry partners and the provincial
government. ONC did not have any internal government relations capacity at the time.

eThe hiring of Wazuku was specific to one project in 2013/14 that was complex in that it involved
engagement with multiple business entities, identifying potential private sector partners and finally
multiple government departments. That project is now concluded. The amount paid to Wazuku was
$43,710.00.

Carmen also checked on your last question, and the answer is “No”.

Thank you,
Nancy

Nancy Cernoia | Assistant to the Vice-President External Relations

University of Victoria | PO Box 1700 STN CSC | Victoria BC V8W 2Y2 | T: 250-472-5474 | F: 250-472-54717 |
ncernoia@uyvic.ca

Information contained in this electronic mail is privileged and confidential; if you receive this message in
error, please destroy it immediately and contact the author. Further unauthorized distribution is
prohibited and is contrary to University computing policy.
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Estimates 2015/16 Confidential — Ministerial Advice

PREPARED BY: REVIEWED BY:
Deborah Hull Bobbi Plecas
ED, Teaching Universities, Institutes and Aboriginal ADM, Institutions and Programs Division Re‘ff‘f”‘j"’d by
Programs Branch Ministry of Advanced Education [initials]
250-387-1446
2
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BRITIS

COLUMBIA
March 16, 2015 Our Ref. 99265
Mr. Adam Pion
Chair of the Board
British Columbia Institute of Technology
3700 Willingdon Ave

Burnaby BC V5G 3H2
Dear Mr. Pion:

Over the last three months I have had the pleasure of visiting almost all of our public
post-secondary institutions, and look forward to visiting the remaining institutions in the near
future. In meeting with students, faculty and staff, I have been impressed by the level of
enthusiasm and commitment, and by the strong state of advanced education in British Columbia.

This is an exciting time in post-secondary education. A wide range of post-secondary education
and training is now available in communities throughout the province, and students are seizing
opportunities to secure strong futures for themselves and their families.

Our shared responsibility is to ensure resources are focused on the core mission of our post-
secondary institutions, with strong stewardship and responsible spending. Students and student
outcomes must remain the focus of post-secondary education, as our institutions depend on

teaching students as the core of their mandate.

It is essential that my Ministry staff be available to you, and you can be assured that my office
and the Ministry remain open to you.

I look forward to continuing to work closely with you.

Sincerely,

Andrew Wilkinson
Minister

pc: Distribution List Follows

12
Ministry of Office of the Mailing Address: Location:
Advanced Education Minister PO Box 9080 Stn Prov Govt Parliament Buildings
Victoria BC V8W 9E2 Victoria
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pc:

Ms. Sandra Carroll
Deputy Minister
Ministry of Advanced Education

Ms. Kathy Kinloch
President
British Columbia Institute of Technology
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BRITIS
COLUMBIA

March 16, 2015 Our Ref. 99265

Dr. Marilyn Pattison
Chair of the Board
Camosun College
3100 Foul Bay Rd
Victoria BC V8P 5J2

Dear Dr. Pattison:

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

Mr. Peter Lockie
Interim President
Camosun College
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BRITIS
COLUMBIA

March 16, 2015 Our Ref. 99265

Ms. Shelley McDale

Chair, Board of Governors
Capilano University

2055 Purcell Way

North Vancouver BC V7] 3HS

Dear Ms. McDale:

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

Dr. Kris Bulcroft
President and Vice-Chancellor
Capilano University
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BRITIS
COLUMBIA

March 16, 2015 Our Ref. 99265

Mr. Keith D. Playfair

Chair of the Board

College of New Caledonia
3330 - 22nd Ave

Prince George BC V2N 1P8

Dear Mr. Playfair:

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

Mr. Henry Reiser
President
College of New Caledonia
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BRITIS
COLUMBIA

March 16, 2015 Our Ref. 99265

Mr. David Handy

Chair of the Board

College of the Rockies

2700 College Way Box 8500
Cranbrook BC V1C 5L7

Dear Mr. Handy:

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

Mr. David Walls
President and CEO
College of the Rockies
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BRITIS
COLUMBIA

March 16, 2015 Our Ref. 99265

Ms. Shelley Williams

Chair of the Board

Douglas College

700 Royal Ave Box 2503

New Westminster BC V3L 5B2

Dear Ms. Williams:

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

Dr. Kathy Denton
Interim President
Douglas College
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BRITIS
COLUMBIA

March 16, 2015 Our Ref. 99265

Ms. Evaleen Jaager Roy

Chair, Board of Governors

Emily Carr University of Art and Design
1399 Johnston St Granville Island
Vancouver BC V6H 3R9

Dear Ms. Jaager Roy:

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

Dr. Ron Burnett
President and Vice-Chancellor
Emily Carr University of Art and Design
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BRITIS
COLUMBIA

March 16, 2015 Our Ref. 99265

Mr. J. Douglas Eastwood

Chair of the Board

Justice Institute of British Columbia
715 McBride Blvd

New Westminster BC V3L 5T4

Dear Mr. Eastwood:

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

Dr. Michel Tarko
President
Justice Institute of British Columbia
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BRITIS
COLUMBIA

March 16, 2015 Our Ref. 99265

Ms. Kristan Ash

Chair, Board of Governors
Kwantlen Polytechnic University
12666 72nd Ave

Surrey BC V3W 2M8

Dear Ms. Ash:

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

Dr. Alan Davis
President and Vice-Chancellor
Kwantlen Polytechnic University
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BRITIS
COLUMBIA

March 16, 2015 Our Ref. 99265

Mr. David Bowra

Chair of the Board
Langara College

100 West 49th Ave
Vancouver BC V5Y 276

Dear Mr. Bowra:

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

Dr. Lane Trotter
President and CEO
Langara College
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BRITIS
COLUMBIA

March 16, 2015 Our Ref. 99265

Ms. Angela Wesley

Chair of the Board

Nicola Valley Institute of Technology
4155 Belshaw St

Merritt BC V1K IR1

Dear Ms. Wesley:

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

Mr. Ken Tourand
President
Nicola Valley Institute of Technology
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BRITIS
COLUMBIA

March 16, 2015 Our Ref. 99265

Mr. Bruce Bell

Chair of the Board

North Island College
2300 Ryan Rd
Courtenay BC V9N 8N6

Dear Mr. Bell:

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

Mr. John Bowman
President and CEO
North Island College
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BRITIS
COLUMBIA

March 16, 2015 Our Ref. 99265

Ms. Karen A. Simpson

Chair of the Board

Northern Lights College
11401 - 8th St

Dawson Creek BC V1G 4G2

Dear Ms. Simpson:

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

Dr. Nicholas Rubidge
Interim President
Northern Lights College
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March 16, 2015 Our Ref. 99265

Mr. Herb Pond

Chair of the Board

Northwest Community College
5331 McConnell Ave

Terrace BC V8G 4X2

Dear Mr. Pond:

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

Mr. Ken Burt
President
Northwest Community College
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Mr. W. Tom Styffe
Chair of the Board
Okanagan College

1000 KLO Rd

Kelowna BC V1Y 4X8

Dear Mr. Styffe:

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

M. Jim Hamilton
President
Okanagan College
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Mr. Wayne Strandlund
Chair, Board of Governors
Royal Roads University
2005 Sooke Rd

Victoria BC V9B 5Y2

Dear Mr. Strandlund:

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

Dr. Allan R. Cahoon
President and Vice-Chancellor
Royal Roads University
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Mr. Bruce Morrison
Chair of the Board
Selkirk College

301 Frank Beinder Way
Castlegar BC VIN 4L3

Dear Mr. Morrison:

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

Mr. Angus Graeme
President and CEO
Selkirk College
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Mr. William Cunningham
Chair, Board of Governors
Simon Fraser University
8888 University Dr
Burnaby BC V5A 1S6

Dear Mr. Cunningham:

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

Professor Andrew Petter
President and Vice-Chancellor
Simon Fraser University
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Mr. Brian Ross

Chair, Board of Governors
Thompson Rivers University
900 McGill Rd

Kamloops BC V2C 0C8

Dear Mr. Ross:

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

Dr. Alan Shaver
President and Vice-Chancellor
Thompson Rivers University
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Mr. John S. Montalbano

Chair, Board of Governors

University of British Columbia

7th floor, Walter C. Koerner Library 1958 Main Mall
Vancouver BC V6T 172

Dear Mr. Montalbano:

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

Professor Arvind Gupta
President and Vice-Chancellor
University of British Columbia
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Mr. John Turner

Chair, Board of Governors

University of Northern British Columbia
3333 University Way

Prince George BC V2N 479

Dear Mr. Turner:

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

Dr. Daniel Weeks
President and Vice-Chancellor
University of Northern British Columbia
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Mr. Barry Delaney

Chair, Board of Governors
University of the Fraser Valley
33844 King Rd

Abbotsford BC V2S 7TM8

Dear Mr. Delaney:

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

Dr. Mark D. Evered
President and Vice-Chancellor
University of the Fraser Valley
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Dr. Erich Mohr

Chair, Board of Governors

University of Victoria

3800 Finnerty Rd PO Box 1700 Stn CSC
Victoria BC V8W 2Y2

Dear Dr. Mohr:

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

Professor Jamie Cassels
President and Vice-Chancellor
University of Victoria
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Mr. Eugene A. Hodgson

Chair of the Board

Vancouver Community College
1155 East Broadway
Vancouver BC V5T 4V5

Dear Mr. Hodgson:

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

Dr. Peter Nunoda
President
Vancouver Community College
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Mr. Allan Wiekenkamp
Chair, Board of Governors
Vancouver Island University
900 Fifth St

Nanaimo BC V9R 555

Dear Mr. Wiekenkamp:

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

Dr. Ralph Nilson
President and Vice-Chancellor
Vancouver Island University
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